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BID #202050MN
Peace River Water Main Interconnect

ADDENDUM NO. 7

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above 
referenced bid. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the Bid. Items not referenced 
herein remain unchanged, including the response date. 

Part I - Pertaining to the Solicitation Package:

Bid Ends September 23, 2020 2:30:00 PM EDT
Bid Ends October 7, 2020  2:30:00 PM EDT

REMOVE: 202050 Bid Form_Addendum No.6
ADD: 202050 Bid Form_Addendum No.7

Part II – Pertaining to the Technical Specifications / Scope of Work
REMOVE: Section 01026 – Measurement and Payment R5
ADD: Section 01026 – Measurement and Payment R6

REMOVE: Identification Sheet Number 71- Site Plan
ADD: Revised Sheet Identification Sheet Number 71 - Site Plan

ADD: Pump Station 5 Photo #1 – ChemScan Analyzer

ADD: Pump Station 5 Photo #2 – PICS, Pump Control & VFDs

ADD: Pump Station 5 Photo #3 – MCC

ADD: Pump Station 5 Photo #4 – PICS Reference 1

ADD: Pump Station 5 Photo #5 – PICS Reference 2

ADD: Pump Station 5 Photo #6 – High Service Pumps

Part III – Responses to Questions: 
1. Question: Please confirm the hours for which lane closures are allowed.

Answer: See Sheet Number 2 – General Notes #80.
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2. Question: Please confirm the intent of the fiber optic conduit installation at water main
HDD locations. Is the conduit to be installed via HDD or open cut? If open cut, where
is the pavement restoration paid for?

Answer: Open cut or directional drill of the conduit will be acceptable and will be
reviewed on a case by case basis with the selected contractor. See Section 01026 –
Measurement & Payment R6, Item 37.

3. Question: Sheet 71 depicts the removal and replacement of existing 12” altitude and
gate valves. Under what bid item will these valves be paid for?

Answer:  See the Revised Identification Sheet Number 71 – Site Plan.

4. Question: Is seeding acceptable for areas restored outside of the trench zone and in
areas not directly impacted by pipeline installations (i.e. laydown areas)?

Answer: See Section 02400 – Seeding and sodding.

5. Question: Will “noodle” inlet covers be acceptable for storm inlet protection? Are
dewatering bags an acceptable form of sediment protection for dewatering discharge?

Answer: See Sheet 2 – General Notes, Environmental Notes 20 through 33 and covers
must meet Sarasota County Uniform Water, Wastewater, and Reclaimed Water
Systems Code requirements.

6. Question: Regarding site clearing, will “tree saves” be issued on each individual tree
that must stay or can we assume that all trees that impact the construction can be
removed? Is there a maximum tree diameter that we cannot clear?

Answer: See Addendum No. 6, answer to question 6.

7. Question: Note 82 on Sheet 02 reads: “Milling and resurfacing shall be accomplished
during the off-peak hours.” Can the County specify what they consider “off-peak” hours?

Answer: “Off-peak” hours are 8 pm – 7:30 am.

8. Question: Reference specifications Section 02222, page 3 of 13, par. 2.01, sub-par. B,
where do we have a Type A-2 trench for this pipeline?

Answer: See Sheet Number 76 – Construction Details and Section 02222 – Trenching,
Compacting and Backfilling. Notes indicate when FDOT standards are to be applied.

9. Question: Reference Bid Form, Bid Item 2, the bid quantity shows 26,040 LF, plans show
24,642 LF, please review.

Answer: See revised 202050 Bid Form_Addendum No. 7.
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10. Question: Please schedule a site visit at Pump Station 5 as our electrical and 
instrumentation sub-contractors need to see conditions for their work.

Answer: Organized gatherings such as pre-bid site visits are not permitted by the 
County at this time.  See reference photos # 1 through # 6.

11. Question: Reference Addendum Four, Part III - Responses to Questions, page 2 of 3, 
Question 9, the revised sheet 77, issued in Addendum Four, does not answer the question, 
what kind of butterfly valve are we to base our bid on, mechanical joint or flanged? Sarasota 
County specifications require that any valve in a vault is to have flanged ends, the revised 
sheet 77 does not specify type of valve and or change in type of pipe at the Inspection 
Manhole. Please review and answer the original question.

Answer: The inspection manhole butterfly valve shall have flanged ends and be bolted to 
flanged pipe. See Addendum No. 4, answer to question 9, flanged connection.

12. Question: Reference plan sheet E-02, both altitude valves shown on this drawing are 
to have Limite Switches, please provide a specification for the limit switch.

Answer: See revised Section 01026 – Measurement and Payment, R6.

By submitting a response, offerors acknowledge receipt of any and all issued addenda, and agree 
to the provisions of each.

Approved by County:

signature
Carmen Gomez, Procurement & Contracts Specialist

signature
Melissa Neel, Procurement & Contracts Specialist

signature
Ron Shaffalo, Project Manager

Ron Shaffalo Digitally signed by Ron Shaffalo 
Date: 2020.09.21 17:09:05 -04'00'

Melissa Neel Digitally signed by Melissa Neel 
Date: 2020.09.21 17:14:46 -04'00'

Carmen Gomez Digitally signed by Carmen Gomez 
Date: 2020.09.22 08:12:30 -04'00'


